
From: Jack Cleary
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Pennamon, Shanieka; Ann Marie Savini; Estreicher, Herb; Lee, Joshua (he/him/his)
Subject: Proof of Payment for Harcros Chemicals Inc, 3452 Corporate Dr, Dalton, GA 30720, Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3004(b)
Date: Thursday, April 6, 2023 6:02:49 PM
Attachments: Wire Confirmation Harcros Chemicals Docket TSCA-04-2023-3004b.pdf

(See attached file: Wire Confirmation Harcros Chemicals Docket TSCA-04-2023-3004b.pdf)

To:     Regional Hearing Clerk
         U.S. EPA Region 4
         R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov

Attached is Proof of Payment for penalty due as specified in Consent and Final Order, Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3004(b).

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,

Jack Cleary

This email and all files transmitted with it may be confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Payment Details Report


Company: Harcros Chemical Inc
Requester: Barnett, Tim
Run Date: 04/06/2023 4:34:19 PM CDT


Domestic High Value (Wire)
Payment Category:Urgent/Wire


Status: Confirmed By Bank
Transaction Number: 2346A41490V32431


Debit Account Information


Debit Bank: 081000032
Debit Account: 003490479280


Debit Account Name: Harcros Chemicals Inc Operating Account
Debit Currency: USD


Beneficiary Details


Beneficiary Name: United State EPA Beneficiary Account: 68010727
Beneficiary Address: na Beneficiary Bank ID: 021030004


Beneficiary City: na US DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
Beneficiary Postal Code: na 33 LIBERTY ST


Beneficiary Country: US - United States of America NEW YORK CITY
US - United States of America


Beneficiary Email:
Beneficiary Mobile Number:


Payment Details


Credit Currency: USD Value Date: 04/06/2023
Credit Amount: 44,500.00


Optional Information


Sender's Reference Number: 2346A41490V32431 Beneficiary Information: D 68010727 Environmental Protection
Agency


Additional Routing


Intermediary Bank ID: Receiver Information:


Control Information


Input: cl091712 Input Time: 04/06/2023 9:42:06 AM CDT
Approved: ml438126 Time: 04/06/2023 9:54:04 AM CDT


Initial Confirmation: WTX:2023040600318486
Confirmation #: FEDR:20230406B6B7HU4R009380


Facility Name: Harcros Chemicals Inc., 3452 Corporate Dr, Dalton, GA 30720
Docket No: Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3004(b)










